
 

 

 

APPROVED MINUTES 

WYOMING PARK & RECREATION BOARD 

SPECIAL MEETING 

CITY OF WYOMING, MINNESOTA 

AUGUST 22, 2018 

6:00PM 
 

CALL TO ORDER: 

Chair Beynon called the Regular Meeting of the Wyoming Park & Recreation Board for August 22, 2018 to 

order at 6:00PM   

 

CALL OF ROLL: 

On a Call of the Roll the following members of the Wyoming Park & Recreation Board were present: 

Members Monica Wick, Barb Williams, Bruce Spangler, John Fino, and Bob Beynon 

 

Absent: Claire Luger, Park Board Liaison 

 

Also Present: Diane Krinkie, Deputy Clerk/Administrative Assistant, City Administrator Robb Linwood and 

Mayor Lisa Iverson 

 

Visitors:  None 

 

DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM: 

 

Chair Beynon determined a Quorum was present. 

 

NEW BUSINESS:   

 

1.   Separation of Park Board Funds  

 

City Administrator Linwood noted that they had gone back to the auditor for accurate fund balances.  

He noted that to address Chair Beynon’s question from the last meeting about the Park and Trail 

Fund, he explained that when the City and the Township combined in 2008, the fund came over with 

approximately $64,000 and the current balance is $54,000.  He explained that additional dollars will 

not be added to this fund and will eventually dissolve when the money has been used.     

 

Chair Beynon noted that he had looked back through past minutes and noted that the township did not 

have anything special set aside for trails, like the City currently does with the separate $300 fee, so he 

doesn’t think anything needs to change because the fund is truly for parks, land acquisition, or trails 

 

City Administrator Linwood noted that there is not any identifying documentation from the Township 

or the City, so he recommends the Board make a recommendation to the Council.  He explained that 

in the audits it is called the Park Trail Fund. 

 

The Board discussed whether they want to have separate funds that can be used for Parks and a 

separate one for Trails.  They discussed the descriptions around accounts 404 and 405.   

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY MEMBER FINO, SECONDED BY MEMBER WICK, TO 

RECOMMEND TO THE CITY COUNCIL THAT ANOTHER FUND BE 

ESTABLISHED SPECIFICALLY FOR THE TRAIL FEES TO BE KEPT SEPARATE. 

 

Chair Beynon asked for clarification of what happens when a large development comes in and there 



isn’t the $1,500 park dedication and $300 trail fee, but a percentage amount.  He asked whether any 

of that money would be specifically dedicated to trails.   

 

The Park Board examined the current language about what the trail funds can be used for and 

discussed ways to clarify what the funds can be used for.   

 

City Administrator Linwood noted that Section 32-62 of the City Code indicates the City’s fee 

schedule in Appendix A. 

 

Member Wick suggested using the same wording for Fund 405, but change the word “Parks” to 

“Trails”. 

 

Deputy Clerk Krinkie read aloud the draft language for the new Trail Development Fund. 

 

A MOTION WAS AMENDED BY MEMBER FINO, SECONDED BY MEMBER WICK, 

TO RECOMMEND THE CITY COUNCIL THAT A NEW TRAIL DEVELOPMENT 

FUND BE ESTABLISHED AND THE DESCRIPTION OF THE FUND BE THE SAME 

AS FUND 404, BUT REPLACE THE WORD PARKS WITH TRAILS. 

 

Voting Aye: Wick, Williams, Spangler, Fino and Beynon   

Voting Nay: None  

Abstain:  None 

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY MEMBER BEYNON, TO RECOMMEND TO THE CITY 

COUNCIL THAT THE USE OF FUND 405 BE CLARIFIED AS THE PARK AND TRAIL 

FUND AND THAT IT BE SPECIFIED THAT IT IS FOR ACQUISITION, 

DEVELOPMENTS AND IMPROVEMENTS ON PARKS AND/OR TRAILS THAT ARE 

PART OF THE APPROVED PARK SYSTEMS PLAN.   

 

Mayor Iverson cautioned against making things too complicated.  She stated that if Fund 405 would 

eventually be used up and go to a zero balance since this was levy money brought over from the 

Township, she asked if there was any reason the current balance of $54,000 could not be put into a 

CIP fund and the fund renamed, as the Board had discussed.  She stated that she thinks that option 

makes more sense than rewriting a description for a fund that will be eventually dissolved. 

 

City Administrator Linwood stated that would be acceptable. 

 

MEMBER FINO RESCINDED HIS MOTION, MEMBER WICK RESCINDED HER 

SECOND, TO RECOMMEND THE CITY COUNCIL ESTABLISH A NEW TRAIL 

DEVELOPMENT FUND AND THE DESCRIPTION OF THE FUND BY THE SAME AS 

FUND 404, BUT THE WORD “PARKS” BE REPLACED WITH THE WORD 

“TRAILS”. 

 

Voting Aye: Wick, Williams, Spangler, Fino and Beynon   

Voting Nay: None  

Abstain:  None 

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY MEMBER SPANGLER, SECONDED BY MEMBER 

FINO, TO RECOMMEND TO THE CITY COUNCIL THAT THE $54,216 

CURRENTLY IN FUND 405 BE MOVED TO FUND 850, THE PARKS DEPARTMENT 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN. 

 

Voting Aye: Wick, Williams, Spangler, Fino and Beynon   

Voting Nay: None  

Abstain:  None 

 

 



 

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY MEMBER FINO, SECONDED BY MEMBER WILLIAMS, 

TO CHANGE THE NAME OF THE 405 FUND TO THE TRAIL DEVELOPMENT FUND 

AND THE DESCRIPTION TO BE FOR TRAIL DEDICATION FEES RECEIVED AND 

MUST BE ONLY USED FOR THE ACQUISITION, DEVELOPMENT OR 

IMPROVEMENT OF TRAILS BASED ON THE APPROVED PARK SYSTEM PLANS 

AND THE FEES MUST NOT BE USED FOR ONGOING OPERATION OR 

MAINTENANCE OF TRAILS 

 

Voting Aye: Wick, Williams, Spangler, Fino and Beynon   

Voting Nay: None  

Abstain:  None 

 

2.  2019 Budget Preparation 

 

Member Fino asked if the Goodview Park flowers and shrubs listed in an amount of $2,000 was 

actually needed. 

 

Chair Beynon stated that flowers and shrubs would really spruce up Goodview Park now that there is 

the parking area. 

 

Member Williams noted that a resident came up and talked to her at Wildcat Night who lives near 

Goodview that expressed concerns about kids at the park. She stated that if trees were put in up front 

it will prevent the police from doing a drive by and being able to see what is going on. 

 

Deputy Clerk Krinkie stated that was the reason that Public Works Director Powers had asked for 

lower profile bushes and shrubs rather than trees.   

 

The Park Board discussed additional picnic tables at Railroad Park and Lions Park and swings at 

Tolzmann Parks.   

 

Member Wick stated that instead of budget for giveaways, she would like to simply have an “events” 

budget because some events do not need giveaways.  She stated that she thinks the budgeted $1,500 

amount was fine, but would like it to be for events, not just giveaways.   

 

Mayor Iverson asked how many events the Park Board was planning for 2019 and whether $1,500 

would be sufficient. 

 

Member Wick stated that she wasn’t sure how many events they would do and they haven’t discussed 

it, but she would like to try to get sponsors for them so budget money wouldn’t need to be spent.   

 

Deputy Clerk Krinkie noted that Public Works Director Powers had submitted revised 2019 Railroad 

Park Improvement information.  She noted that the electrical costs just approved by the Council was 

for $2,500. 

 

City Administrator Linwood clarified that the installation of the infrastructure for the drinking 

fountain was already included in 2018 expenditures.   

 

Member Wick asked if would be possible to put the water fountain closer to the trail and partner with 

Chisago County in order to have some cost sharing with them.   

 

City Administrator Linwood stated that the County has said that they may be willing to partner on the 

creation of the trail.  He suggested that if the City does not receive the grant for the drinking fountain 

it would be a good idea to have another conversation with the County to see if they are willing to 

partner with the City and share some of the costs.    

 

 



 

Member Fino asked about the overall park plans for Railroad Park and about the Hallberg Fund.  

 

City Administrator Linwood explained the rendering was done in 2010 through the SHIP program 

that the City is using for the park plan.  He stated that the Hallberg Fund will provide $10,000 in 

matching funds toward the park.  He noted that the Council had made a few changes and 

recommendations to the plan such as removing hedges along East Viking Blvd.  He noted that they 

are also considering adding a Veteran’s memorial and a history walk within the park.   

 

Member Fino stated that, in his opinion, Railroad Park is not a great place to hold events because it is 

extremely loud.   He stated that he would like to revisit the plans that were developed in 2010.  He 

noted that this is a new Board and he is hesitant to spend money that he isn’t convinced is the best 

idea. 

 

Mayor Iverson noted that this park is along a trail that is used all the time. She stated that she thinks 

the water fountain with a dog bowl is citizen driven because the trail is used so much.   

 

City Administrator Linwood stated that the park is centrally located and very visible.  He believes the 

reason that the recent events have been held there is because they were trying to bring awareness to 

the park. 

 

Deputy Clerk Krinkie stated that she thinks a lot of the plans for Railroad Park are because it is so 

visible and basically the gateway into the City. 

 

Member Wick asked how far away from the trail city property is and if people would be able to see 

the drinking fountain. 

 

City Administrator Linwood stated that it is about 65 to 80 feet off the trail. 

 

Chair Beynon noted that the budget item to get the swings up to code in Tolzmann Park and 

questioned whether there were other parks in the City that weren’t up to code.  He gave examples of 

Verges and Banta that also may not be up to code.  He stated that the Board had also talked about 

putting in border areas around some of the playground equipment.  He noted that this had been put 

off to 2020. 

 

Mayor Iverson asked if Chair Beynon felt there would be enough money available to not have to levy 

the $25,000. 

 

Chair Beynon stated that when the City and Township merged, both were levying $25,000 each and 

he was under the mistaken impression that once the two entities were joined that they levy amount 

would be $50,000 and would be able to get a lot of things accomplished, however, they actually 

ended up getting $0.  He stated that he thinks the money will still be needed because there are a lot of 

things that should be done and equipment that is getting old and some of the parks haven’t even been 

completed.  He gave the example of the hockey boards that will need to be replaced in the next few 

years. 

 

Member Fino expressed his frustration with being asked to make budget recommendations without 

really knowing the full story about costs or even if the plans are the best use for the parks. 

 

Mayor Iverson suggested that the budgeting discussion amongst the Park Board start earlier than they 

did this year, and suggested beginning budget preparation in February.  

 

The Park Board discussed Fireside Park and the Bee and Butterfly grant and how that may affect 

equipment plans and the possibility for holding another Park Tour since many of the Board members 

are new. 

 

 



 

 

Member Wick stated that she would like to keep general upkeep of existing structures and equipment 

included in the 2019 budget before there are any discussions about development or redevelopment, 

with all the new members on the Board.  She noted that she had found a possible grant opportunity to 

help replace the hockey boards.   

 

The Board discussed the following items for the 2019 Park Board budget 

 

Goodview – Trees/Flowering Shrubs  $2,000.00 

Picnic Tables (2) Lions and Railroad Park  $2,200.00 

Events  $1,500.00 

Replace Hockey Rink Boards at Swenson Park  $25,000.00 

2019 Request for Levy Dollars from City Council 

Update Swing sets to code at: 

Tolzmann, Banta & Verges 

 $10,000.00 

Drinking Fountain with Dog Bowl at Railroad 

Park 

 $2,000.00 

Total 2019 Budget Expenditures  $42,700.00 

 

After discussion, the Board came to a consensus that they would like to ask for $25,000 in levy 

dollars to use towards replacement of the hockey boards.    

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY MEMBER FINO SECONDED BY MEMBER WILLIAMS, 

TO RECOMMEND TO THE CITY COUNCIL THAT THEY APPROVE THE 2019 

BUDGET, IN THE AMOUNT OF $42,700 WITH A REQUEST FOR $25,000 IN LEVY 

DOLLARS, AS DISCUSSED. 

 

Voting Aye: Wick Williams, Fino, Spangler and Beynon   

Voting Nay: None  

Abstain:  None 

   

ADJOURN 

  

THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE WYOMING PARK AND RECREATION BOARD 

ADJOURNED AT 8:07 PM.    

 

 
NEXT MEETING: 

SEPTEMBER 10, 2018 
6:00PM 

 


